Some Grocery Facts.

Looked at from any standpoint there's no more important part of this store than the grocery section.

It is there where our care in buying is exercised to a more than ordinary extent. It is there where care in selecting shows.

We hold the grocery department up to you as a model of dependableness. Each article in it has received the very closest attention as to freshness and general excellence, and it is with the utmost confidence that we invite you to do your buying from this stock.

We can assert with positiveness that when buying your supplies you will find no more complete, no fresher and no more high class stock of Groceries in all the County than right here in our Grocery Department. All we ask is that you give us an opportunity to talk groceries to you for a couple of minutes. If you do not buy we will not try to force you to do so.

Everything in our store is wide open to inspection.

The Star Grocery.

The Store of Quality.

J. N. Schefter

Terms-Cash or Produce.

Chases the Chills

A PERFECTION OIL HEATER is a necessity these cool evenings. Light, and can be carried from room to room, safe, economical and smokeless.

Price 4.75 to 5.2

Ranges

We aim always to sell the best and most up-to date Ranges. We are showing the following samples:—Lighter Day High Oven Range; Pandora; Banquet Happy Thought; Treasure Good Cheer; Oxford; Royal; and others. Guaranteed to bake and heat.

-Yours on Trial-



A full line of Cow chains, Stall fixtures, Lanterns, Mitts, Gloves, Ensilage forks, etc.

Ready Roofing

We have a big stock. Prices from 1.50 to 3.75 a square.

Liesemer & Kalbsleish
THE CORNER HARDWARE.

HUNTINGFIELD.

Mr. and Mrs. David Haskins and Mr. and Mrs. Albert Haskins spent Sunday with Turnberry friends.

Mrs. J. J. Harris and her aunt, Miss Agnes Cairns went to Port Elgin to attend the funeral of the former's aunt. Mr. and Mrs. Wesley Haskins and Miss Bowers, teacher, spent Sunday with Mr. John Dixon, near Lakelet.

The congregational meeting of the McIntosh church last Thursday evening decided to carry on a series of home training for Sabba'h School work during the winter months. A Christmas entertainment for the children will probably be arranged.

MOLTKE.

Mr. Justus Kaufmann arrived at his home here after spending a couple of months with his brother at Sullivan.

Rev. Brackebusch is at ending the Conference at Philadelphia this week.

Mrs. J. Seip returned to her home at Clifford after spending two weeks with Mr. and Mrs. Con. Rahn.

Mr. Christian Hill of Wiarton made a short visit to his brother Henry, here. Mr. and Mrs. Fred Baetz Sundayed at Hanover.

Bactz Bros. are finishing their sca-

Mrs. J. Klein, who was on the sick list is able to be around again.

Mr. and Mrs. J. Nicolai visited at J.

Weigels on Sunday.

Mr. and Mrs. Gottlieb Scholtzhauer of
Hanover visited the latter's father on

Monday.

Mr. and Mrs. Jake Lemke of Sullivan visited at J. Ruhl's over Sunday.

Grain Market.

Wheat \$2.05 standard; Oats 55c; Barley \$1.00; Peas \$2.50 to \$3.00.

Live Poultry Wanted.

Bring in your fowl, chickens, geese and ducks to Knechtel & Knechtel for highest market prices.

Messis, J. A. Johnston, Moses Filsinger, Andrew Schmidt and Jas. G. Thompson have been appointed a team to canvass the township of Carrick for funds for the Victory War Loan. They will commence their work as soon as possible after Nov. 10th.

At the Methodist church on Sunday morning the subject will be "Peter's Bunch of Keys" the stumbling block of a world denomination. The evening subject will be "Fast or Fast!" Which? The attendance continues to increase. There is an inspiration in numbers. We invite you to come.

Sixteen miles a day was the average of the 160th on their 100 mile route march through England, The Battalion stood the test well, not a single man dropping out in the whole bunch. They received great consideration and warm hospitality when they bivouached, usually on some large estate.

Farms For Sale.

J. A. Johnston has two farms in Howick for sale. They are situated between Gorrie and Fordwich. One is just about the best all round farm in Howick and can be bought for \$8000. The other is a cheaper farm, priced at \$4500. Reasonable terms will be given with both properties.

Cattle Sale.

Mr. D. E. McDonald of Wingham announces an auction sale of thirty-five young Durham cattle composed of yearling and two-year old heifers and steers. Mr. McDonald informs us that this bunch of cattle is considerably better quality than the last car he sold here. There are no culls, but all thrifty, good color Durhams. The sale will be held on Thursday, Nov. 1st, at the Royal hotel.

Private Smith, after serving three weeks with the forces had fallen beneath the avenging eye of the C. O. for some petty offence. Thereafter he sent this touching epistle to his mother: "Dear Mother—I am now a defaulter." His grief was too great to write more, so he got a comrade to mail it for him, and sat him down to do his punishment in silence. Five days later he got this: "My Dear Son—I am glad to hear of your promotion. Be sure to be kind to the men under you, and never forget that you were a private once yourself.

Making Sauerkraut. There are two essentials which must be observed in making sauerkraut, first it must be remembered that if too much salt is used, the kraut will not sour, as it should, and quality will be impaired. Again some salt must be used in order to preserve itself. When kraut gets sour it is like piekles, and there will be no further decay. To make the best kraut, a slicer should be used, though it may be sliced with a knife, coarse or fine as suits your taste. Use a clean barrel or jar, put in a layer of cabbage cut fine, then a little salt, using not more than quart of salt to 40 gallons of kraut. If you like the flavor, add a little dill-seed or caraway. When the vessel is full, fit a clean board inside, and weight with clean stone, never a piece of iron.

Helwigs Weekly Store News ...



We Sell'
only the
Best
Makes of
Underwear
warm, soft
and
durable.

Our underwear is made "Big Enough." Sure, you and the children all need new underclothes. Make out your "Size list" and come in now and buy all you will need this winter, all at one time. You will also save money by buying underwear and everything else you need from us.

Try us.

Worsted Hose

Heavy ribbed worsted Hose for ladies, girls and boys. Sizes 6 to 10 1-2.

Prices 50c to 1.00

Fine Wool Hose

Ribbed Hose made from fine wool yarns for ladies, girls and boys. Sizes 5 to 10. Prices 50c to 1.00

Worsted Hose

Union worsted hose, extra heavy, good for rough wear. Sizes 8 1-2 to 10.

Price 75c a pair.

Womens Underwear

Womens Vests and Drawers. All sizes at 40c 60c 75c 1.00 1.50.

All Wool Underwear

"Stanfields" for men.

Heavy ribbed all wool Underwear for men, all sizes.

Medium weight 2.00 each Heavy weight 2.50 each

Heavy Ribbed Underwear

"Tiger Brand"

Mens heavy ribbed Shirts and Drawers, sizes 32 to 44.

Price per garment 1.25 and 1.50

Men's Combinations

Mens fine wool Combination Underwear, sizes 34 to 44. Per suit 3.50 and 5.00.

Boys Combinations

Fine Union Combinations for boys. Sizes 20 to 32 at 1.40 to 2.00

Bring us your Cream. We pay highest market price.

HELWIG BROS.

GENERAL MERCHANTS,

THE PEOPLE'S STORE

Fall Dry Goods Arriving Daily

Underwear children's ladies and Mens, Hosiery " Mitts and Gloves Shirting Flanelettes Batts Towelling Blankets Woollen Flanelette and Ties Collars Shirts

Cash paid for Butter, Eggs, Onions, Poultry.

Phone No. 14

Prompt Delivery

Cash or Produce

Weiler Bros., Prop.